
1 
 

  
 

THE MEETING IS STREAMED ON THE TOWN’S FACEBOOK PAGE  
“SHEPHERDSTOWN, WEST VIRGINIA” 

  
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, August 13, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

TOWN HALL  
104 NORTH KING STREET 

MASK WEARING IS OPTIONAL 
 

1. Call to Order    
 

2. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes July 9, 16 and 22, 2024  

    

3. Public Comment Period 
Persons who have registered to address Town Council 
 

A.  Carrie Blessing – letters of request (Gentrification and Development     
     Pressure and Town Composting Program) 
B. Sonja Evanisko – request for additional funding     

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

4. Public Hearings  
 
A. Second Reading of Chapter 9, Title 8 Regulation of Pawnbrokers  
B. Second Reading of Section 2-101 of the Shepherdstown Code Entitled “Time 

and Place of Regular Meetings”   
 

5. Ongoing Business 
 

A. Staff Reports 
- Town Clerk 
- Chief of Police 
- Public Works Director 
- Zoning Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



2 
 

       
6. Report of Commissions and Boards    

   The following Committees and Commissions met in July 2024 

A.  Water and Sanitary Board    

1. Draft meeting minutes of July 2024  
2. Recommendations:   NONE 

 
B.  Historic Landmarks Commission    

1. Draft meeting minutes of July 2024   
2. Recommendations:  NONE     

C.  Planning Commission 
 
1.  Draft meeting minutes of July 2024 – not available 
2.  Recommendations: NONE 

 
 

  7.  New Business 
 

A.  Special Events Requests: 

1. Freedom’s Run – October 12, 2024 

2. Homecoming Parade – October 19, 2024 
 

B. Request for Additional Funding – Mural and Planters 
 
C. Approval of Citizen Members of Town Committees and Commissions: 

 
1. Age Friendly Shepherdstown – vote on appointments of Jan Hafer and   

            Charlotte Baker-Shenk 
2. Water Board – vote on appointment of Jack Eggleston 

 
D. Appointment of Town Council Members to Committees and Commissions 

 
E. Planning for upcoming community/holiday events 

  
F. Comprehensive Plan Consultant contract 

 
G. Town Mini Grants  

 
 

8.  Mayor’s Report 
 
 



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT) 

Tuesday, July 9, 2024 

6:30 p.m. 

TOWN HALL 

104 NORTH KING STREET 

1. Call to Order: 6:30pm:

Mayor Gatz (MG), Chris Stroech (CS), Cheryl Roberts (CR), Marty

Amerikaner (MA), Linus Bicker (LB), Shannon Thomas (ST), Marcy

Bartlett (MB).

Staff present: Amy Boyd (AB), Stephanie Grove (SG), Chief King (MK),

Sgt. Jeffries, Kenny Shipley (KS)

Visitors present: See attached Sign-In Sheet.

Mayor Gatz welcomed everyone, and the new Town Council was

introduced.

2. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2024:

*CS - Pg. 4, 1 st Par. - "evert" should be "every";

*MB - Pg. 7, e. - should read "Chapter 9, Title 8";

*MB - Pg. 7, f. - flowchart for committees/commission/boards should

include "as related to the process for town initiatives";

*MA - Pg. 9 - should include that max number of committee members is

to be determined;

***CR motion to approve with suggested changes, MA second, all in favor. 

3. Public Comment Period:

Persons who have registered to address Town Council:

a. James King - lives in trailer park next to O'Hurley's and expressed

concern regarding resident displacement;

b. Lori Robertson - expressed concern regarding lack of notice for

cancellation of certain committee meetings scheduled in July;

1 



c. Charlotte Baker-Shenk - the proposed pedestrian pathways to Sage

Place need more work;

d. Phil Baker-Shenk - welcome to the newly elected officials; RR

crossings are a big issue with proposed pedestrian pathways to Sage

Place;

e. Mary Buffington - interested in Age-Friendly issues, might be

opportunity for assistance with troubled youth;

f. Harvey Heyser - expressed his support for the appointment of Jim

Auxer to the Water Board.

4. Ongoing Business:

a. Market House - See attached Staff Report;

b. Pedestrian Path - See attached Staff Report;

c. Water System Improvements - See attached Staff Report;

d. Kalathas Property - See attached Staff Report;

e. Chapter 9, Title 8 of the Code of Shepherdstown related to

Pawnbrokers - MK summarized the purpose

***CS motion to approve on first reading, LB second, all in favor;

f. Comprehensive Plan Status/Update - See attached Staff Report;

g. Website - See attached Staff Report;

h. Shentel GloFiber - See attached Staff Report.

Questions from TC:

*MA - regarding path to Morgan's Grove - any issues with new

development and easements? No issues noted. Lori Robertson

described path route.

5. Reports of Committees:

A. Finance Committee

1. No meeting in June 2024

2. Recommendations: NONE

3. Review of General Fund Financials - Discussion/ Action

*SG reviewed financial reports through May, 2024

*SG working on new format for financials

*Training to be conducted for new TC members

2 











SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT) 
Tuesday, July 16, 2024 

6:00 p.m.  
Shepherdstown Town Hall 

104 North King Street 
 

 

 

1.  Call to order: 6:07pm 
Mayor Gatz (MG), Chris Stroech (CS), Marcy Bartlett (MB), Cheryl 
Roberts (CR) in person; Marty Amerikaner (MA), Shannon Thomas (ST) 
by Zoom 
 
Visitors:  Steve Pearson at 6:32pm 
 

2.  Plan for hiring a Town Administrator – Executive Session: 
*MG reported that Stephanie Grove has resigned. 
*MA motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to W.Va. Code §6-9A-
4(b)(2)(A), second by CR, all in favor. 
*Entered Executive Session at 6:10pm. 
*MB motion to come out of Executive Session, second by LB, all in favor. 
*Exited Executive Session at 6:32pm. 
 
*MG requested that the Council review the job description for the Town 
Administrator and provide comments. 
*MG suggested that we consider hiring professional consultants to assist 
with financial matters in the interim. 
 

3. Adjournment: 
LB motion to adjourn, second by MB, all in favor – 6:52pm.  
 

 

 

 







To:       Mayor and Town Council members 

 

Date:  August 13, 2024 

 

From: Carolyn Rodis 

 

Re:      Comments in support of Councilman Bicker’s proposal to explore a sidewalk to increase 

pedestrian safety along East German Street 

 

I am unable to attend the town council meeting in person.  Thank you for accepting these 

written comments and entering them into the record before town council on August 13. 

 

I live on Sage Place.  There is no safe way to walk into town, which I do almost every day, and 

often several times a day.   

 

It is dangerous to cross East German St. to connect to the (inadequate) sidewalk on the north 

side of the street.  Vehicles fly over the hill on German Street and therefore do not have time to 

avoid pedestrians.  I have witnessed and also been a party to near misses.  There is no sidewalk 

on the south side between Sage Place and Viola Devonshire Park, necessitating walking in the 

busy street when crossing is too hazardous. 

 

Further, there is no sidewalk or crosswalk to access Viola Devonshire Park.  When East German 

Street was repaved, the state paved over the existing crosswalk and, I understand, has decided 

not to replace it.  This an additional safety risk to the residents on this side of town.  I encourage 

town representatives to reopen a conversation with the state about painting a crosswalk.  It 

could include signage such as the one at on German St. at King St. 

 

Pedestrian safety along East German Street is further compromised to and from the 

Shepherdstown Day Care Center, Mason Court, and on the existing sidewalk between Ray Street 

and College Avenue.  That sidewalk has three telephone poles which interfere with pedestrian 

and wheelchair passage.   

 

While I recognize that the topography makes installing a sidewalk challenging, I support 

exploring all options –  installing or improving sidewalks, putting up pedestrian crossing and 

children playing signs and flashing lights, and revisiting a crosswalk.  

 

Shepherdstown should be encouraging walking, and therefore should explore all options to 

make the east side of town pedestrian-friendly.  Thank you. 



 

 

 

 








































































	2024 August Town Council  Agenda Final JG.pdf
	3. Public Comment Period Persons who have registered to address Town Council
	A.  Water and Sanitary Board
	B.  Historic Landmarks Commission




